
 

SIMON & STRUEMPH ENGINEERING 

210 PARK AVENUE 

COLUMBIA, MISSOURI 65203 

(573) 499-1944 

WWW.SELECTSSE.COM 

 

 

July 2, 2025 

RE: Request for Tabling for Permanent zoning/annexation case, case #221-2025 

 

Tim Teddy and Staff 

City of Columbia  

701 E Broadway 

Columbia, MO 65201 

 

Dear Mr. Tim Teddy and Staff, 

 

On behalf of the applicant, Bartley Stevenson, we would like to formally request the permanent 

zoning/annexation for case number #221-2025 be tabled until Aug 7th meeting date. The 

applicant is working through survey costs to meet legal lot status and needs more time to 

evaluate options. We appreciate your understanding and will hopefully be ready to move 

forward in the near future. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

Keenan Simon, P.E. 


